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D. Ashley - Re: Oyster Creek License Conditions

£

From:  <michaelp.gallagher@exeloncorp.com>-

To: <DJAl@nrc.gov>, <michaelp.gallagher @exeloncorp.com>
Date: 03/29/2007 12:36:53 PM

Subject: Re: Oyster Creek License Conditions

CC: <LXL@nrc.gov>, <MAY @nrc.gov>, <RGS@nrc.gov>

Mr Ashley
[ have reviewed the attached email regarding license conditions that will be in the final safety evaluation report.

AmerGen understands the license conditions and will accept the conditions.
Please contact me if you require any further information.

Mike Gallagher
Vice president license renewal projects

Sent from my BlackBen'y Wireless Device

----- Original Message -----

From: D. Ashley <DJA1@nrc.gov>

To: Gallagher, Michael P

Cc: Louise Lund <LXL@nrc.gov>; Mitzi Young <MAY@nrc.gov>; Robert Schaaf <RGS@nrc.gov>
Sent: Thu Mar 29 10:01:36 2007

Subject: Oyster Creek License Conditions

Mr, Gallagher-

The purpose of this email is to advise you that, we will be adding the following license conditions to the final Safety Evaluation Report (SER)
for the Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station. (OCGS). OCGS has previously committed to these items during the 539th. meeting of the
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS) and in letters to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC). The three previous
conditions remain unchanged from the updated SER of December 2005.

The following is a summary of the proposed license conditions as they will appear in section 1.7 of the SER, the actual wording may differ
slightly in the Operating License to put it into licensing format:

"The fourth license condition requires the applicant to perform full scope inspections of the drywell sand bed region every other refueling
outage. '

The fifth license condition requires the applicant to monitor drywell trenches every refueling outage to identify and eliminate the sources of
water and receive NRC approval prior to restoring the trenches to their original design configuration.

The sixth license condition requires the applicant to perform an engineering study prior to the period of extended operation to identify options
to eliminate or reduce the leakage in the OCGS refueling cavity liner.

The seventh license condition requires the applicant to perform a 3-D (dimensional) finite-element analysis of the drywell shell prior to

entering the period of extended operation. "

Please advise me at your earliest convenience of your acceptance of the conditions or a request for additional discussions.
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Re: Oyster Creek License Conditions

regards,

Donnie Ashley
NRR/DLR/RLRA

Oyster Creek

License Renewal Project Manger
301-415-3191 ’
djal@nrc.gov
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This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon
Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged,
confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to the Exelon
Corporation family of Companies.

This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation
to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently
delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout.
Thank You.

s sk ok ke ok s e ok o 3k ke ok ok s sk ok e sk o ok ke ok sk ok ok ok sk ok o s sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ke ok o sk sk ok sk sk sk ok

file://C:\temp\GW }00001. HTM

Page 2 of 2

03/29/2007



. Pagel

cMemp\GW)00002.TMP

Mail Envelope Properties (460BEB18.4FF : 11 :9471)

Subject: Re: Oyster Creek License Conditions
Creation Date 03/29/2007 12:35:33 PM

From: <michaelp.gallagher@exeloncorp.com>
Created By: michaelp.gallagher@exeloncorp.com
Recipients

nrc.gov

OWGWPO01.HQGWDOO01
DJA1 (D. Ashley)

nre.gov
TWGWPOO01.HQGWDOO01
LXL CC (Louise Lund)

nrc.gov
TWGWPO04.HQGWDOO01
MAY CC (Mitzi Young)

nrc.gov
TWGWP0O02.HQGWDOO01
RGS CC (Robert Schaaf).

exeloncorp.com

michaelp.gallagher
Post Office Route
OWGWPO01.HQGWDOO01 nrc.gov
TWGWPOO01.HQGWDOO01 , nrc.gov
TWGWPO04.HQGWDOO01 _ nrc.gov
TWGWPO02.HQGWDOO01 nrc.gov
. exeloncorp.com

Files Size Date & Time

MESSAGE 3287 . 29 March, 2007 12:35:33 PM
TEXT.htm ‘ 4017

Mime.822 , 12088

Options

Expiration Date: None

Priority: Standard

ReplyRequested: No



| c:\temp\GW}00002. TMP. e . Page?
Return Notification: None
Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is eligible for Junk Mail handling
This message was not classified as Junk Mail

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User

Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator

Junk List is not enabled ‘

Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled



